
From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "Sheryl Dotson"
Subject: RE: Letter from us
Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 12:51:00 PM

Thanks!
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Sheryl Dotson [mailto:Sdotson@gcpud.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 12:14 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Nicole Ogan (ogannicl@gmail.com)
Subject: RE: Letter from us
 
I will have the Ellensburg Boat Club send you another copy of their application. 
 
Sheryl
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 11:42 AM
To: Sheryl Dotson <Sdotson@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: Letter from us
 
Sheryl,
 
It would help me t know specifics of their application. Could you forward me a copy of the JARPA so
that I can determine specifics under our SMP?
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:Sdotson@gcpud.org
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From: Sheryl Dotson [mailto:Sdotson@gcpud.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 11:38 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Nicole Ogan (ogannicl@gmail.com)
Subject: RE: Letter from us
 
The Ellensburg Boat Club submitted a JARPA application to the county for an existing dock built and
a proposal for development of a pedestrian trail on Grant PUD shoreline properties.  Grant PUD is in
need of a shoreline exemption letter or any permits which may be needed for these projects to
remain or to be built.  I suspect since the dock is existing, it will be a grandfathered use under the
county’s updated SMP and I believe the trail is outside the 200 foot jurisdiction.  Grant PUD is
requesting compliance with all environmental permitting which may be required for these projects
in order to bring land uses on our property into compliance with our new hydroelectric license
requirements for shoreline management of our properties. 
 
If these uses are exempt from permitting, then we just need confirmation from the county and any
other agencies.  The US Corp will be providing us with a similar letter. 
 
Thanks, Sheryl
 
Sheryl Dotson, Property Services Supervisor
Grant County PUD
Natural Resources Dept., Lands & Recreation
P.O. Box 878, Ephrata, WA 98823
Office: 509-754-5014
Cell: 509-750-1988
sdotson@gcpud.org
www.gcpud.org
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 10:27 AM
To: Sheryl Dotson <Sdotson@gcpud.org>
Cc: rogan@a1petro.com
Subject: Letter from us
 
Ms. Dotson,
 
Greetings. Kittitas County Community Development Services here. A gentleman came in today
asking about a letter the GCPUD will need stating that no permits or exemptions are needed for a
project. Could you give me further info on the project, so I can accurately write such a letter?
 
Thanks,
 
 

mailto:Sdotson@gcpud.org
mailto:ogannicl@gmail.com
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
 
 
 
 

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "Nicole Ogan"
Subject: RE: Shoreline Exemption Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 10:57:00 AM

Permit fees are paid prior to processing. If you list yourself as the authorized agent, but then list
Grant PUD as the other contact person, it will work out OK , I can then keep everyone in the loop.
The parcel number should be the one where the actual activity is taking place.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
From: Nicole Ogan [mailto:ogannicl@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 10:54 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: Shoreline Exemption Permit
 
Great thanks. I put Ellensburg Boat Club c/o Nicole Ogan as the landowner. Would I also be
the authorized agent or GCPUD? The proposed trail is technically on PUD property. Should I
put our (EBC) land information for parcel number etc? Lastly, do I make the $830.00
payment today or when the application has gone through and the permit is issued?
 
Thanks!
Nicole
 
On Wed, Nov 16, 2016 at 10:48 AM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:
I look forward to processing the exemption. I will get started on it as soon as it is processed by the
front desk.
 
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079

mailto:ogannicl@gmail.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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tel:%28509%29%20-962-7079


dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
From: Nicole Ogan [mailto:ogannicl@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 10:46 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Shoreline Exemption Permit
 
Hi Dusty,
 
Thank you for your time yesterday. Sheryl from GCPUD says they do not have anyone on
staff that can delineate the OHWM and measure the trail out. She says that we would need a
 surveyor to do that. So that being said I'm thinking the easiest route at this point is to go
ahead with the proposed map/trail and complete the shoreline exemption permit application. I
could fill it out and bring it by to you today.
 
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
Subject: RE: Additional Info
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 11:16:00 AM

That will  work. As long as I have the parcel number  I can locate for review.
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 11:15 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: Additional Info
 
Thanks! Very useful! Our property just says Huntzinger Rd. I don't know what the address
number is. We obviously don't get mail down there. Should I just leave it as Huntzinger Rd.
only?
 
Nicole
 
On Wed, Nov 16, 2016 at 11:02 AM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/boc/countycode/title17b.aspx
 
Also, link above will help in putting the application together. 17B.07.030 Permit
Exemptions will  provide a lot of useful information.
 
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
To: Doc Hansen
Subject: FW: Letter from us
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 9:28:00 AM

The rest of them.
 
 
 
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

mailto:doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us
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
mailto:sdotson@gcpud.org
http://www.gcpud.org/
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
Subject: FW: JARPA
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 9:27:00 AM

Doc,
 
Some forwarded emails on a request that I had from Grant PUD.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 6:00 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Sheryl Dotson
Subject: Re: JARPA
 
Yes I have attached one. Sorry I should've gotten you that from the get go! 
 
Nicole
 
On Wed, Aug 31, 2016 at 4:24 PM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:
Nicole,
 
Is there any way you could send me a site plan showing where the trail is going to be? A scale
drawing will be sufficient. I just need to be sure of where the planned work will be on the parcels
listed in the JARPA so that I can ascertain whether an exemption is needed/warranted. Thanks!
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 7:44 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Sheryl Dotson; Rogan@a1petro.com
Subject: JARPA
 
Hi Dusty,

mailto:doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Here is the JARPA we submitted the ACOE this year. Let me know if you need anything
else.
 
Thanks,
Nicole Ogan
 
 

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
To: "Nicole Ogan"; "Sheryl Dotson"
Subject: SX-16-00022 Ellensburg Boat Club
Date: Monday, November 21, 2016 3:47:00 PM
Attachments: SX-16-00022 Ellensburg Boat Club Exemption Signed.pdf

Greetings. A copy of the Shorelines Exemption Letter is attached. A hard copy is en route via US
Mail.
 
 
 
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
Subject: Additional Info
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 11:02:00 AM

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/boc/countycode/title17b.aspx
 
Also, link above will help in putting the application together. 17B.07.030 Permit Exemptions will
 provide a lot of useful information.
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 9:12 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Fwd: JARPA
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Nicole Ogan <ogannicl@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, Oct 3, 2016 at 9:11 AM
Subject: Re: JARPA
To: Sheryl Dotson <Sdotson@gcpud.org>

Hi Sheryl & Dusty,
 
I have not forgotten about all this. I've been out of town for work quite a bit lately and
haven't had much spare time. I apologize on the delay. Dusty - can you send me a link the the
exemption form you would like us to fill out. I look on Kittitas County's website but wasn't
clear which form exactly I needed. 
 
Thanks,
Nicole
 
On Thu, Sep 1, 2016 at 3:55 PM, Nicole Ogan <ogannicl@gmail.com> wrote:
Sounds good. Thanks for your help! 

On Thursday, September 1, 2016, Sheryl Dotson <Sdotson@gcpud.org> wrote:
You could physically measure it.  The only tools we have are either google mapping or a survey.  You
could have it surveyed, but that’s $$$.  I will be in the office tomorrow if you want to give me a call. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 3:43 PM
To: Sheryl Dotson <Sdotson@gcpud.org>
Subject: JARPA
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Sheryl,
 
Okay I will try to get that done this week. Should I cc you when I send it to you if it's sent
electronically or email you a copy if I drop it off to him?  Is it a bad thing to be within the
OHWM? Is that how these types of things are usually measured? Aerial photos
and/or Google earth? Are those accurate enough or does it need to be physically measured or
surveyed? Sorry for all the questions! Should I give you a call when I get a chance? 
 
Thank you!!
Nicole
 

On Thursday, September 1, 2016, Sheryl Dotson <Sdotson@gcpud.org> wrote:
I just re-measured with google earth and the southern portion of the trail does come within 200’
of the man made jetty to the south.  Even moving to the project boundary doesn’t get us out of
the 200’ area. 
 
I would recommend completing the form which Dusty requested for the shoreline exemption.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 1:48 PM
To: Sheryl Dotson <Sdotson@gcpud.org>
Subject: Re: JARPA
 
Hi Sheryl,
 
Do I need to fill out the form Dusty mentions below? I thought that the proposed trail was
outside of the OHWM 200' area? I'm not sure how accurate of measurement they are
getting from the aerial photo? Should we remeasure? 
 
Thanks,
Nicole

On Thursday, September 1, 2016, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:

Nicole and Sheryl, 
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From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "Nicole Ogan"
Subject: RE: JARPA
Date: Monday, November 14, 2016 10:04:00 AM

Either today or tomorrow works. I have no conflicting meetings scheduled.
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 9:58 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: JARPA
 
Hi Dusty,
 
Sorry for the delayed response on this. I've been moving so life has been a little hectic. I
believe we can move the trail up to be outside the 200' OHWM. Do you have time for me to
come by and talk with you in person this week? Maybe today or tomorrow?
 
Thanks,
Nicole
 
On Mon, Oct 3, 2016 at 9:28 AM, Nicole Ogan <ogannicl@gmail.com> wrote:
Thanks Dusty! I'll jump back into this project this week. 
 
Nicole

On Monday, October 3, 2016, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:
Nicole,
 
Attached is a link.
 
Thanks,
 
Shoreline Exemption Application
 
Dusty Pilkington

mailto:ogannicl@gmail.com
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Greetings. After examining the given materials, staff here at CDS have determined that one of
two things will be required. According to calculations and measurements based off of the aerial
photo drawing given, the southern edge of the proposed trail comes within 179.98 feet of the
OHWM. We will need either a more detailed site plan showing a well delineated OHWM and
demonstrating that the trail does not in fact cross the 200’ buffer, or we will need a shoreline
exemption to be applied for, which will also include a detailed site plan. Feel free to contact me
with any further questions.
 
If you decide to go the route for a shoreline exemption, the appropriate form can be found at
the Kittitas County website on the Community Development Services page, under “Forms”.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
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
 
On Wed, Aug 31, 2016 at 4:24 PM, Dusty Pilkington
<dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:
Nicole,
 
Is there any way you could send me a site plan showing where the trail is going to be? A scale
drawing will be sufficient. I just need to be sure of where the planned work will be on the
parcels listed in the JARPA so that I can ascertain whether an exemption is needed/warranted.
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
Cc: "Sheryl Dotson"
Subject: RE: JARPA
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 4:24:00 PM

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
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